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Chelsea Zuzindlak

From: FOIA, USCIS <USCIS.FOIA@uscis.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Chelsea Zuzindlak

Subject: Automatic reply: FOIA REQUEST for AN NGOC HO

The USCIS mailbox facilitates the submission of Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and/or Privacy Act (PA) requests for
access to USCIS records.

For instructions and requirements on how to fill out a FOIA/PA request or to check the status of a previously submitted
request, please visit our FOIA Webpage by clicking the following link: FOIA webpage (http://www.uscis.gov/about-
us/freedom-information-and-privacy-act-foia/uscis-freedom-information-act-and-privacy-act)

If you are submitting a FOIA request, this courtesy reply does not replace the Acknowledgement Letter which will be
sent to you once your request has been scanned into our FOIA processing system.

Please note that if you filed a FOIA request using the DHS online form and are requesting access to records about an
individual, additional information may be required in order to properly process your request. We will advise you if any
additional information is required.

If you have questions about your pending FOIA/PA request, please send them to FOIAPAQuestions@uscis.dhs.gov. You
may also contact the National Customer Service Center at 1-800-375-5283. Please reference your control number with

your inquiry.

As this reply is automatically generated, do not respond to this notification.
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Chelsea Zuzindlak

I
From: Chelsea Zuzindlak
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 3:00 PM
To: FOIA, USCIS
Subject: FOIA REQUEST for AN NGOC HO
Attachments: An Ngoc Ho USCIS FOIA Request w G639.pdf

The attached letter and G-639 form constitute Mr. An Ngoc Ho’s Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request. Please
treat it accordingly.

Best regards,

Chelsea Zuzindlak
Managing Partner
Boxwala Zuizndlak PLLC
248.677.4777
czuzindlak@bzlawusa.com

www.bzlawusa.com

2018 t
Member 8

Notice: If you are not a U.S. citizen, you must change your address with USCIS within 10 days of moving or face severe
penalties.
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Chelsea Zuzindlak Zainab Boxwala
MANAGING PARTNER e MANAGING PARTNER
DETROIT, MI M»”?ﬁ‘ ;;‘1;} Jn;;? HOUSTON, TX
L ﬁgﬁﬂ”’ “’/m ﬁ;‘y’
BOXWALA ZPZINDLAK
YOUR IMMIGRATION COUNSEL
Via Email

August 29, 2018

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
National Records Center, FOIA/PA Office
P.0. Box 648010

Lee's Summit, MO 64064-8010
uscis.foia@uscis.dhs.gov

RE:  FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST
Subject: An Ngoc HO (. 15)

Dear FOIA Officer:

This letter and enclosure constitute Mr. An Ngoc Ho's Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request pursuant to
5 USC § 552/552a. Enclosed is Mr. Ho's signed Form G-639 requesting the release of any and all records
related to himself, i.e., the full contents of his Alien File, and authorizing the release of this information to my
office.

Please take notice that Mr. Ho was the named beneficiary of two or more 1-130 petitions filed on his behalf.
The names of relevant family member petitioners are listed in the Form G-639. We also have reason to believe
that Mr. Ho filed two or more sets of 1-485, |-765, and |-131 applications. As the nature of our request is
exhaustive, we expect to receive full copies of all petitions and applications previously filed with any and all
altachments, receipt notices, decisions, post-decision motions, briefs, and letters or correspondence.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or require additional information.

Respectfully submitted,

C g

Chelsea Zuzindlak
Enclosure Form G-639
1625 E. Fourth St. www.bzlawusa.com +1 855.428.3762
Royal Oak, MI 48067 czuzindlak@bzlawusa.com 248.677.4777
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Freedom of Information/Privacy Act Request

Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Citizenship and |

mmigratiol

Ty o2t foomEIL Bratoaafor = rlaliigon,

USCIS
Form G-639
OMB No. 1615-0102
Lxpires 04/30/2020

IS

1 Services

NOTE: Use of this form is optional. USCIS accepts any written request, regardless of format, provided that the request complies
with the applicable requirements under the FOIA and the Privacy Act.

» START HERE - Type or print in black ink.

gl’art 1. Type of Request i

Sclect anly one box.

NOTE: ifyouare filing this request on behalf of another
individual. respond as it would apply to that individual.

La. [X] Freedom of Information Act (FOIAVPrivacy Act(PA)
Lb. [] Amendment of Record (PA only)

I § o e QB
{Part 2. Requestor Information =

1. Are you the Subject of Record for this request?
(Jves
If you answered "No" 10 Item Number 1., provide the

information requested in Part 2, 1f you answered "Yes™ o
Item Number 1., skip to Part 3.

XINo

Requestor's Full Name

2.a. Family Name [Zwindlak
{Last Name) _

Requestor's Contact Information: -

4. Requestor's Daytime Telephone Number

248 677-4777 }
5. Requestor's Mobile Telephone Number (if any)

l(586) 215-2218 |
6. Requestor's Email Address (if any)

[czuzincllak@bzlawusa.com ]
Requestor's Cé:‘lificdtiél‘f' AR

By my signature, I consent to pay all costs incurred for search,
duplication. and review of documents up to $25. (See Form
(-639 Instructions for more information.)

7., Requestor's Signature

= | (gpgpndted |

2.b. Given Name { s
(First Name) Chelsea

l 7.b.  Date of Signature (mmfddf'yyyy)|68/28/2018 |
) ] IPart 3. Description of Records Réqucsté’d, I

2. Middle Name ;[.:\Ilisc
[ s

| S—

Requestor's Mailing Address .

3.a.  In Care Of Name (if any)
Boxwala Zuzindlak PLLC

3.0, Strcet Number [I()"i [ dih Street
and Name RN

Seo [ lape [ swe [7] b |

3.d. t‘il)’ or Fown ﬁ{oyal Oak

d.e. Slatell\jlr |3.r. ZIP Code |48067
I

-

3 Postal Code ! |
t.. - - - - . E

3.g. Province

3.4 Countny
iUniled States I

NOTE: While you are not required 10 respond to every item in
Part J.. failure w provide complete and specific information
may delay processing of your request or create an inability for
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) to locate
the records or information requested.

1. Purpose (Optional: You are not required to state the
purpose of your request, However, providing this
information may assist USCIS in locating the records
needed 1o respond Lo your reguest. )

Requesting immigration records lor personal .

review.

Full Name of the Subject of Record.

2. Family Name ’“0 |
(Last Name) {

2.b.  Given Name IA , I
e oc
(First Name) n Ng

2.c. Middle Name I J

Form G-639  04/17/17 N

Page | of 4
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Family Member 2
: 11.a. Family Name
- . (Last Name) fVo I
Other:Names Used by the Subject of Record (if any) 11.b. Given Name | Uyen Vy The ]
(First Name)

Provide all other names you have ever used, including aliases. _
maiden name, and nicknames. If you need extra space to Il.c. Middle Name | l

complete this section, use the space provided in Part 5.
Additional Information.

3.a. Family Name | Ho Ngoc |

12, Relationship
| Former Spouse ‘

(Last Name) .
3.b. Given Name I An J Parents' Names for the Subject of Record:,

(First Name) Fatl

ather
J.e.  Middle Name I J 3.2, Family Name | e J
R . (Last Name)

Full Name: e.Subject:of ne.of. 13.b. Given Name .
E th 7] | ) s ; (FirslName) | Yan Giao J
4.a. Family Name 13.c. Middle Name | |

(Last Name)
4.b. Given Name Mother

(First Name) [A“ I

| 14.a. Family Name | Tran l

4.c. Middle Name l (Last Name)

14.b. Given Name IThi Linh ]
. ; . i Y S LT ‘.':--:A‘:.- e : ".-4, LRgE e ; (F{rsl Name)
Other Information About the Subject of Record.
S HerUIh R DGR GRE DN 4 ! I Namer J

5. Form 1-94 Number Arrival-Departure Record
,ﬁ 141, Makden Name (If pplicabie
6. Alien Registration Number (A-Number) (if any) r I
> r EEBEEE c[1[5| 'S Descripton of Records Sought.

: ; Provide a description of the records you are seeking. If
¥ LR Qulnesero Bamher (1 any) you need additional space, use the space provided in Part
>ofwfel [ [T ][ ][]

5. Additional Information.

8.  Application, Petition, or Request Receipt Number Requesting copy of ALL files relating to An Ngoc
» |SIBIVIElR’AIL| l | I I IJ Ho for personal review.

Information About Family Members. th
Appear on Reques

For example, provide the requested information about a spouse
or children. If you need extra space to complete this section,
use the space provided in Part 5. Additional Information.

NOTE: Complete all applicable Item Numbers. In addition,
the Subject of Record MUST sign Part 4. of this request.

Family Member |

9., Family Name

Last Ne e
5. G Nome Full Name of the Subject of Reco
(First Name) IBICh Ngoc J l.a. Family Name IHO |

['nguyen

9.c. Middle Name L ] (Last Name)
' Lb. Given Name rA” Ngoc J
10. Relationship (First Name)

l.e. Middle Name I l

l Current Spouse

Form G-639 04/17/17 N Page 2 of 4
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[l’ﬂrt 4. Verification of Identity and Subject of
‘Record Consent (continued)

Muailing Address for the Subject of Record

2., In Care OfName (if @

Lien Zimmerman

2.h. Street Number 2197 E. 14 Mile Road

and Name 2
e [lap [ se [ Fin JI
2.d. City or Town [Slcrling Heights ]

M|

e State| Ml | 2.

B i’(odc[ l\sl(l

2

(e

Provinee

2.h. Postal Code

SRR S

2.i. Cou o

l United States
Other Information for the Subject of Record
3. Daw ol Birth tmm ddyyyy -ll?'f}
4 Country of Birth

l Vlcln 1
Contact Information for the Subject of Record
Providing this information is optional.
S0 Daytime Lelephone Number
6. Mobile Telephone Number (ifany)y

; _ |

7. Email Address (ifany)

Signarure and Notarized Affidavit or Declaration
of the Subject of Record

Select only one box.

NOTE: The Subject of Record MUST provide a signature in
[tem Number 8.0, Notarized Affidavit of Identity OR [tem
Number 8.h. Declaration Under Penalty of Perjury. Ifthe
Subject of Revord s deceased, read ltem Number 8¢,
Deceased Subject of Record and attach proof of death.

Sa. | Notarized Affidavit of Identity

(Do NOT sign and date below until the notary public
provides instructions 1o you.)

By my signature, | consent to USCIS releasing the
requested records to the requestor (if applicable)
named in Part 2. 1 also consent to pay all costs
incurred for search, duplication, and review of
documents up to $23 (if filing this request for myself).

Signature of Subject of Record

l) ate of Snun(mu‘. lmm dd \ \w]

Subscribed and sworn to belore me on this

day of intheyear

Daytime Telephone Number

Si __'nduuc of \ol.m

m&ly Commission Expires on (mm/dd/yyyy)
8.h. [E Declaration Under Penalty of Perjury

By my signature, [ consent to USCIS releasing the
requested records to the requestor (ifapplicable)
named in Part 2. | also consent to pay all costs
incurred for search, duplication, and review of
documents up to $23 (if filing this request for myself).

[ certify, swear, or affirm, under penalty of perjury
under the Jaws of the United States of America, that
the information in this request is complete, true, and

correct, W

Signature of Subject of Record

Dﬂu. of Si n.uurL (mny ci
8.c.  Deceased Subject of Record
(NOTE: You MUST attach an obituary, death centificate,
or other proof of death,)

Form G-639 0/1717 N

Page 3 of'd
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If you need extra space to provide any additional information
within this request, use the space below. [f you need more
space than what is provided, you may make copies of this page
to complete and file with your request or attach a separate sheet
of paper. Type or print the name of the Subject of Record and
his or her A-Number (if any) at the top of each sheet; indicate
the Page Number, Part Number, and Item Number to which
the information refers; and sign and date each sheet.

l.a.

Family Name
(Last Name) | Ho

1.b. Given Name " J
(First Name) [An Ngoc
l.e. Middle Name‘ l
2. Alien Registration Numbe
> A-
3.a. Page Number 3.b. Part Number 3.c. Item Number

3.d.

4.a.

4.d.

XN B NN B CT

Eamily Name: Jones
Middle Name:. Sheron-Britt
Relationship: Former Spouse_ ... _

Page Number 4.b. Part Number d4.c. Item Number

l | |

S.a.

S.d.

6.a.

6.d.

[tem Number

[ |

Pa%e Number 5.b. Part Number | 5.c.

Item Number

L

llfggeNumber 6.b. Part Number  6.c.

Form G-639 04/17/17 N

Page 4 of 4
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